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PIMA COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Rex Scott, District 1

MEMORANDUM

Date: 12/31/2024

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board From: Rex Scott
Pima County Board of Supervisors District 1, Vice Chair
Pima County Board of Supervisors

Re: Agenda Addendum Item for January 7, 2025 Meeting

Please place the following item on the Agenda Addendum for the Board of Supervisors meeting on
January 7, 2025.

Agenda Addendum Item:

Discussion/Action regarding the employment contract for County Administrator Jan Lesher and
authorize Finance to make any necessary transfers of Contingency to effectuate the vacation
and sick payout as outlined in the County Administrator’s contract which ended 1/7/2025.

Thank you
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